South West Chilterns Community Board Agenda
Date:

Monday 14 September 2020

Time:

6.30 pm

Venue:

A virtual meeting via Zoom

Membership:
J Adey (Buckinghamshire Council), M Appleyard (Buckinghamshire Council), D Barnes
(Buckinghamshire Council) (Chairman), S Brown (Buckinghamshire Council), A Collingwood
(Buckinghamshire
Council),
M Harris
(Buckinghamshire
Council),
D Johncock
(Buckinghamshire Council), J Langley (Buckinghamshire Council), T Lee (Buckinghamshire
Council), N Marshall (Buckinghamshire Council), I McEnnis (Buckinghamshire Council),
R Scott (Buckinghamshire Council), J Teesdale (Buckinghamshire Council), D Watson
(Buckinghamshire Council) (Vice-Chairman), C Whitehead (Buckinghamshire Council) and
R Wilson (Buckinghamshire Council)
Agenda Item

Time

1

Apologies for Absence

18:30

2

Welcome and Introduction

3

Declarations of interest

4

Community Board Terms of Reference
The Community Board Terms of Reference are provided
for information/pre-reading.

5

Minutes of the last meeting
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2020.

18:40

6

Guest Speaker - The Leader, Buckinghamshire Council
A video message will be provided from Cllr Martin Tett,
Leader, Buckinghamshire Council.

18:45

Page No

3-8

9 - 14

7

Guest Speaker - Cabinet Member for Communities and
Public Health
Cllr Gareth Williams, Cabinet Member for Communities
and Public Health, will join the meeting as a guest speaker.

18:50

8

Budget Overview
To be provided by the Chairman, Cllr Dominic Barnes.

19:00

9

Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service
A presentation will be provided by Mrs Jo Cook from
Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service.

19:10

10

Public Realm Recovery
A presentation will be provided by Mr Sam Ovens,
Buckinghamshire Council.

19:20

11

South West Chilterns Community Board Action Plan
The action plan is provided for information.

12

Working Group - Transport, Infrastructure, Reopening of
High Streets and Regeneration (TIRR)
An update will be provided by Cllr Alex Collingwood.

19:30

13

Working Group - COVID-19 Recovery, Young/Older
People, Environment and Anti-Social Behaviour
An update will be provided by Cllr Suzanne Brown.

19:50

14

Any Other Business

20:00

15

Date of the next meeting
5 November 2020.

20:10

15 - 20

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.
For further information please contact: Makyla Devlin on 07932 240072, email
Makyla.Devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item 4

Community Board Terms of Reference
1. Aims & Objectives
1.1

The vision for community boards is to improve outcomes for residents through
ensuring strong connections between Buckinghamshire Council with its
diverse communities. The objectives below set out the different elements of
the work of community boards, as well as updated to provide clarity on the
legal status of community boards:

a)

Local Issues: Enabling Buckinghamshire Council councillors to make
recommendations on local issues, alongside community organisations, such as
town and parish councils.

b)

Influence: Empowering Buckinghamshire Council Councillors and communities
to influence service design and delivery on local issues.

c)

Partnership: Facilitating communities to come together with Buckinghamshire
Council Councillors and partners to find solutions to local issues.

2. Approach
2.1

To achieve these aims and objectives each community board will be
expected to:











Agree Community Area Priorities, based on evidence of local needs, and an
action plan to address these with targets.
Agree a tailored communications & engagement plan for actively involving
residents and community organisations.
Set-up action groups to support the delivery of the Community Action Plan.
Provide opportunities to ensure that the local community is able to respond to
consultations and influence service commissioning decisions in a timely
manner.
Provide opportunities to ensure good communications and information from
Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on local issues.
Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council on funding local
projects.
Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on key
local issues.
Produce an annual report with a self-assessment of success in relation to the
aims and objectives for community boards, and action plan delivery.
Hold at least one annual community event to enable residents and community
groups to set area priorities and address issues.

Page 3

3. Remit
3.1

Community boards will be empowered to discuss any issues that are relevant
to enable them to achieve their objectives.

3.2

Agenda items are expected to be of relevance and significance for the
community board as a whole.

3.3

Operational issues will be encouraged to be dealt with outside of formal
community board meetings through relevant channels. For example, written
requests for potholes to be fixed should be made via ‘fix my street’, and/or
flagged with the relevant councillor outside of formal meetings.

3.4

No service complaints or complaints about councillors will be considered.
These will be considered under Buckinghamshire Council’s complaints policy.
All Buckinghamshire Council Councillors are bound by the Buckinghamshire
Council code of conduct. Members are also bound by the other procedures
and protocols applicable to members of the Buckinghamshire Council.

3.5

Planning matters that fall under the remit of the area planning committees of
Buckinghamshire Council will be out of scope to avoid duplication.

3.6

Effective liaison between community boards and strategical committee
business will be facilitated via liaison meetings for the community board
chairmen. Common themes and issues will be discussed with the Cabinet
Portfolio holder, senior officers and relevant scrutiny chairmen.

3.7

Community boards may consider petitions to Buckinghamshire Council they
relate to a local issue and are best resolved locally. The handling of petitions
will be in accordance with the Council’s constitution and petitions protocol.

4. Legal Status
4.1

Community boards are informal meetings convened by Buckinghamshire
Council.

4.2

They are advisory only with no decision-making powers. They are able to
make recommendations.

4.3

Meetings will be conducted informally but where it is necessary for the
Chairman to rule on any point then rulings will follow the procedures set out in
the Buckinghamshire Council Constitution.

5. Community board membership & participation
5.1

The formal and core membership of each community board will comprise all
Buckinghamshire Council councillors from the respective area.

5.2

No substitutes are permitted.

Page 4

5.3

Standing invitations to attend meetings will be provided to the following key
partners:




5.4

Each community board chairman has the discretion to invite any additional
attendees. For example this could include:





5.5

All town and parish councils in the area (1 representative each)
Thames Valley Police
Primary Care Networks (1 representative from the lead PCN aligned)

Youth Council representative
Key not-for-profit organisations
Local businesses
Other statutory bodies such as the Fire Service, Ambulance Service or
CCG.

Regardless, of the above, all formal community board meetings will be open
to the public to attend, and the public will be encouraged to attend and
participate in these meetings and other events.

6. Community board decision-making
6.1

For community boards to be successful they will need to work in co-operation
with the local community and it is envisaged that on the whole this will be by
consensus.

6.2

Upon some occasions, a vote might be needed, for example in regard to a
recommendation from the board on funding local projects.

6.3

Where a vote is required then this will be by a show of hands of formal board
members present.

6.4

Prior to such a vote, the Chairman may upon his/her discretion take an
indicative vote of representatives from local organisations, including town and
parish councils, who are present. Each organisation, will have one indicative
vote. This will enable Buckinghamshire Council councillors to have a clear
understanding of the official views of local partners.

6.5

The Chairman will also normally ensure that the public have had the
opportunity to express their views prior to a vote, in accordance with the
provisions on public participation, as set out in the section below.

7. Chairmanship
7.1

The chairman of each community board will be appointed by the Cabinet
Portfolio holder for localism.

7.2

The chairman of each community board must be a
Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community board.

Page 5

member

of

7.3

The vice-chairman shall be nominated by the relevant Community board
Chairman and confirmed by the Cabinet portfolio holder for localism. They
must be a member of Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community
board.

7.4

The normal term of office shall be for two years.

7.5

The portfolio holder for Localism may rescind appointments within this period
at any time.

7.6

The vice chairman will preside in the absence of the chairman and if neither is
present, the community board will appoint a chairman from among its
membership for that respective meeting.

7.7

The role of the Chairman will include:





Providing leadership to ensure that the objectives of community boards are
met.
Ensuring that the voices of residents are at the heart of the work of community
boards.
Representing the community board at chairmen’s liaison meetings and
presenting the annual report of the community board to full council.
Attending mandatory annual training to support them to be effective in their
key community leadership role.

8. Meeting Frequency
8.1

Each community board is expected to hold:




At least five but no more than six formal community board meetings per year.
At least one annual resident’s forum event to encourage participation in the
area priority setting process.
Events locally to encourage resident participation in regard the area priorities
agreed and as required in for example consultations and or participatory
budgeting.

9. Public Participation
9.1

All normal community board meetings will be open to the public and press.

9.2

The format of community board meetings will be at the discretion of the
chairman and designed to maximise public participation.

9.3

For example, the meetings may be structured to enable the standing item
business of community board meetings to be conducted at the end of the
meeting, with items of public interest to be placed at the start of the agenda to
enable residents to have their say without staying for the whole meeting.

9.4

Members of the public will be able to ask questions and speak in regard to an
agenda item, and considered under the relevant agenda item. The length of

Page 6

time for speaking will be at the discretion of the chairman and normally limited
to one issue per speaker, with an overall maximum public speaking slot of 10
minutes per agenda item.
9.5

In addition, written questions to Chairmen are invited at any time from
residents in regard to the work of community boards.

9.6

A published online response log will be made available and an updates
provided at each community board meeting as a standing item. Responses
will be provided within 20 working days.

9.7

Residents who have questions to individual councillors on specific local
electoral division issues are encouraged to contact them directly.

10. Agendas
10.1

The Chairman will be responsible for the content of community board
agendas. All members of the community board may submit agenda items
which will be included at the discretion of the Chairman.

10.2

Community board agendas will be published online via Buckinghamshire
Council’s website giving normally at least five clear working days before the
meeting.

10.3

An action log, rather than formal minutes, will be published on
Buckinghamshire Council’s website normally within 15 working days of the
meeting.

11.

Officer Support

11.1

Buckinghamshire Council will provide administrative, policy and project
support for community boards.

Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 5

South West Chilterns Community Board Minutes
Minutes of the meeting of the South West Chilterns Community Board held on Tuesday 14
July 2020 in Via video conference call, commencing at 7.00 pm and concluding at 9.15 pm.

Members present
Cllr J Adey, Cllr M Appleyard, Cllr D Barnes, Cllr S Brown, Cllr A Collingwood, Cllr M Harris,
Cllr D Johncock, Cllr I McEnnis, Cllr R Scott, Cllr J Teesdale, Cllr D Watson, Cllr C Whitehead
and Cllr R Wilson

Parish Council Representatives
V Brownridge – Little Marlow PC; L Coldwell – Hambleden and Turville PC Clerk; A Hill –
Marlow Bottom PC and J Murray – Little Marlow PC

Others in attendance
C Burslem, M Devlin and S Taylor

Agenda Item
1

Apologies for Absence
Apologies were received from Councillor Neil Dring, Chairman of Medmenham
Parish Council (PC).

2

Welcome and Introductions
Councillor Dominic Barnes, Chairman, welcomed everyone to the meeting and
introduced himself.

3

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest; however, the Chairman advised that
declarations could be made at any time during the meeting.

4

Community Board Vision - Setting the Scene
The Chairman stated that the Community Board (CB) would be the ‘eyes, ears and
voice’ of the community. The CB covered a large area of Buckinghamshire from
Fawley in the West to the Wooburns in the East and had a population of
approximately 38,000. There was £129K available for funding local projects (this
was based on the population) and £43K for infrastructure works. The CB was keen
to work with the PCs, stakeholders and community groups and would set up a
number of sub-groups to review the applications. The sub-groups would also look at

Page 9

other potential funding sources.
Makyla Devlin, Community Board Co-ordinator, provided a presentation, appended
to the minutes, and highlighted the following points:













The aim of the CBs was to bring the community together; the CBs had a
combined budget of £3.9m which was significant resource to make a
difference.
The CB would find out what was important to residents and embrace
collaborative working to enable use of the best expertise.
The Covid-19 pandemic had highlighted the community spirit which had
helped resolve issues; the CBs would build on the spirit.
There would be a mixture of formal and informal CB meetings which would
take place in various locations across the area.
Positive public engagement was key; Facebook, online forums, video
conferencing and other digital platforms would ensure a wide range of
engagement.
Everyone was welcome to attend; town and parish councils (PCs), the Fire
Service, Police, voluntary and community organisations and members of the
public; a wide membership would provide valuable intelligence and would
vary depending on the topics raised.
Informal sub-groups would improve the outcomes for residents.
Valuable connections had been made during the pandemic and work was
being carried out with voluntary sector partners to evolve the CB.
Residents would be consulted to allocate the budget.
£250K of the CB budget was allocated for urgent Covid-19 need in April 2020.
Highways maintenance and planning issues would be discussed in dedicated
sub-groups; Transport for Bucks Local Area Technicians and Area Managers
would be included without having to attend the evening CB meetings.
However, a highways officer could be invited to a CB meeting if there was a
relevant agenda item.

The following points were raised and discussed:





It was agreed that input must come from the residents and that it was not
for councillors to dictate how the budget would be allocated.
The Chairman explained that the CB would decide on the funding proposals;
the unitary councillors would each have a vote and PCs would have an
indicative vote.
Pothole issues should be reported via the online reporting tool – Fix My
Street.
A member was concerned that the CB could by-pass the PCs. Some local
issues required a speedy decision; PCs were an important part of the jigsaw
and acted as a link to Buckinghamshire Council (BC). Councillor D Barnes
declared an interest at this point as he was a member of a PC and BC; he
agreed that PCs had a strong role on the CB but the CB would have to be

Page 10





5

mindful of projects across the area but added that it would not be a problem
if a decision was needed urgently.
£10K had been allocated out of £16K allocated for Covid-19. If the proposal
was £2K or below it needed three councillors to agree; if it was over £2K it
would have needed agreement from the CB.
It was noted that some projects would be carried over from the Local Area
Forum and clarification was requested on the process. The Chairman advised
that officers would work closely with the sub-groups and assess whether a
proposal met the criteria. The sub-group would also consider if funding
could be obtained from another source. It was anticipated that there would
be a number of proposals/projects by September and the CB would be
briefed on whether they had met the criteria. Virtual meetings would be
held in between the CB meetings if a decision needed to be agreed.
M Devlin would be involved in the all the working/sub groups.

Reflections on Covid19, Grant and Recovery Strategy
The Chairman advised that £2K had been provided to the following organisations
during the pandemic:
Councillor
Cllr Richard Scott
Cllr Alex Collingwood
Cllr Alex Collingwood
Cllr Suzanne Brown
Cllr Alex Collingwood

Name of organisation
Brand Events Limited
Marlow Age Concern
One Can Trust
Seed 1
Seed 1

M Devlin explained that a number of community hubs/cells had been set up; some
of which had now merged as we were now in the recovery phase and would
continue for another 12 months. The CB would work with the community hubs/cells
if a second wave occurred.
The following points were noted regarding shared learning from the Covid-19
pandemic:







Communications – one type did not fit all. Many methods had been used
e.g. door to door leaflets, Facebook groups, WhatsApp, email etc. M Devlin
would use a variety of means to reach residents including local noticeboards.
Information on Covid-19 testing should be distributed to the town and parish
councils for promotion; any information to be disseminated should be sent
to the Chairman and Community Board Co-ordinator.
Social media had worked in Marlow as there were approximately 3,500
members; 150-200 food boxes had been distributed a week across the SW
Chilterns area.
There were some areas of extreme deprivation which needed to be
identified.
Many residents needed help and someone to talk to.
Following a discussion, M Devlin agreed to provide a short briefing on the CB

Page 11

which would be circulated to all the members for inclusion in parish
magazines.
ACTION: M Devlin
6

Public Health - Key Indicators for Community Board
Louise Hurst, Public Health Consultant, provided a presentation, appended to the
minutes. The presentation was a top level overview and included recommendations
for the South West Chilterns Community Board based on the public health profile.
However, the numbers were never the full story; local insight/intelligence/assets
were key as the profile looked at the population overall and did not identify
variations between different areas. The profile highlighted where things were going
well, but also importantly where improvements could be made to help inform
priority setting for current local health and wellbeing needs. Many of the indicators
were presented in comparison to the other community boards or Buckinghamshire
overall. Therefore, some community boards would, by definition, perform “better”
or “worse” than others. L Hurst recommended referring to the national (England)
reference values where available for wider context. A number of factors influenced
health and the following points were raised during a discussion on how Covid-19 had
affected the health of residents:
•
•
•

•
•

•
•




Depression and mental health difficulties had been noted in both young and
old people.
Weight gain through lack of exercise.
Loneliness – L Hurst added the Council was offering mental health support to
people who were shielding and raised the possibility of the support being
offered to the communities.
The impact of home-schooling on children and parents.
Following a query on how the Befriending Service worked L Hurst explained
that it would be carried out over the telephone for the time being to those
who qualified. L Hurst added that there would be many people over the age
of 70 who would not be offered the service and suggested it would be worth
considering.
There was a lack of confidence in the public to use local restaurants and
facilities.
Reference was made to the map showing the vulnerability index on slide 6 of
the Public Health presentation and how it was measured. An area of high
vulnerability in the north-west of the South West Chilterns CB area was
pointed out and L Hurst offered to find out the location.
ACTION: L Hurst
The impact on people waiting for tests and routine procedures whilst the
NHS caught up with the backlog.
The SW Chilterns area had a higher proportion of older residents and the
importance of the flu vaccine was highlighted.

There were five recommendations based on the Public Health profile:
1. Reducing smoking, childhood obesity and physical inactivity were key areas

Page 12

2.
3.
4.
5.

as they were major causes of preventable ill health and death.
Risk of cancer was linked to a number of behavioural factors. Screening and
early detection did not prevent cancer but were linked to better outcomes.
Exploration of local dementia friendly initiatives.
Promotion of NHS Health Checks.
Programmes to build community cohesion or encourage befriending.

L Hurst encouraged everyone to complete the Buckinghamshire Coronavirus Health
and Wellbeing Survey and asked that the survey be promoted to residents.
L Hurst agreed to provide information to Councillor Suzanne Brown which could be
printed and delivered to local households.
ACTION: L Hurst
https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/public-health/coronavirus-ph-survey/
7

Interim Priority Setting
The Chairman provided a presentation on the Community Board Profile. The
presentation showed a considerable amount of statistical information with
comparators to Buckinghamshire as a whole and the south east of England. A query
was raised on how “loneliness” was measured; The Chairman/M Devlin offered to
find out.
ACTION: The Chairman/M Devlin
The following short term priorities/projects and leads were agreed:
1. *Covid-19 (to include mental health issues, health and wellbeing, community
wellbeing, confidence, youth and loneliness) – Councillor Suzanne Brown
2. Broadband provision
3. *Transport and Infrastructure (to include regeneration and economic
development) – Councillor Alex Collingwood
4. Environment and Climate Change
5. Affordable Housing – Councillor Chris Whitehead
*indicates a high priority.
The Chairman advised that suggestions could be forwarded to himself and M Devlin
at any time. All applications would need to be assessed and go through a bidding
process in order to work out the best result collectively.

8

Membership and Sub Committees
All CB members were welcome to be part of whichever sub-group they wished and
should express their interest to M Devlin as soon as possible.

9

Any Other Business
Carole Burslem advised that there had been parking issues in Ferry Lane,
Medmenham. Mark Davis, Parking Manager, Buckinghamshire Council, had
forwarded a proposal, the cost had not been finalised; but the maximum quoted
was £20K which was out of budget. It was proposed that match funding be provided

Page 13

and that Carole liaise with Makyla Devlin.
10

Date of Next Meeting
14 September 2020.

Page 14

Agenda Item 11

South West Chiltern
Community Board Action
Plan
September 2020

Author: Makyla Devin
Date: 3 September 2020

Page 15

Contents
South West Chiltern Community Board Action Plan .......................................................... 1
Introduction ............................................................................................................................ 3
Funding ........................................................................................................................................... 3
Local Priorities ......................................................................................................................... 4
Transport, Infrastructure, Re-opening of High Streets and Regeneration (TIRR) .......................... 4
COVID19 Recovery, Young/Older People, Environment and Anti-Social Behaviour...................... 4
Actions for 2020/21 ................................................................................................................. 5

Page 16

Introduction
The South West Chiltern Community Board covers the parishes of Fawley, Hedsor, Great
Marlow, Hambleden, Ibstone, Lane End, Little Marlow, Marlow Town Council, Marlow
Bottom, Medmenham, Turville, Wooburn and Bourne End. The aim of the Board is to
improve outcomes for residents by establishing strong connections between
Buckinghamshire Council and the local community. This will be achieved by ensuring that
Board members are able to make recommendations on local issues, and influence the
Council’s service vision, design and delivery in the local area. The Board will also work in
partnership with a range of local stakeholders, organisations and voluntary groups to find
solutions to local concerns.

Funding
The 16 Community Boards across Buckinghamshire have been given a collective budget of
£3.9 million. The budget is split into three funding streams:




Community Area Priorities Fund
Health and Wellbeing Fund
Local Infrastructure Fund

The Community Area Priorities Fund is to be used to support local projects which will help
improve outcomes for residents that address the area priorities determined by each
Community Board, as well as support the delivery of Buckinghamshire Council’s Corporate
Plan. The overall budget is split between the 16 Boards with a top-up based on population.
The Health and Wellbeing Fund is to be used to support local projects which will help
improve the health and wellbeing of residents. The overall budget is split between the 16
Boards with a top-up based on deprivation.
The Local Infrastructure Fund is to support community infrastructure needs. It can be used
to support the upgrading of existing and/or new physical and/or social infrastructure. The
overall budget is allocated based on the number of new homes proposed for each Board
area according to the draft or published Local Plans.
For the South West Chiltern Community Board, the levels of funding for 2020/21 are as
follows:
Community Area Priorities Health & Wellbeing Fund
Fund

Infrastructure Fund

Total

£97,130

£43,289

£172,422

£32,003

Page 17

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, a portion of the Health and Wellbeing Fund was allocated to
the new Councillor Crisis Fund, which provided an immediate source of funding for
organisations and groups responding urgently to the pandemic. Once the Health and
Wellbeing Fund is opened, any applications for funding to support Covid-19 projects will
need to be made to the Community Board and any unspent funding from the Councillor
Crisis fund will be reallocated to the Health and Wellbeing Fund budget for 2020/21.

Local Priorities
The South West Chiltern Community Board has identified some initial interim priority areas
which will form part of the criteria for assessing applications to the Local Area Priorities
Fund and Health and Wellbeing Fund. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic the Board has not
been able to consult with a wide range of partners and members of the public in setting its
local priorities. The priorities can be reviewed by the Board at any time and it is expected
that a review of these initial priorities, including engagement with stakeholders, community
groups and residents, will be ongoing once the working groups are fully established.

Transport, Infrastructure, Re-opening of High Streets and Regeneration (TIRR)
The Board has identified TIRR as key priorities for the local area. This includes the provision
of infrastructure to support increased development activity and the ongoing maintenance
and improvement of the highway network. It also includes road safety, improvements of
footpaths and pedestrian accesses and increased cycle paths and accessibility. In addition,
the re-opening of high streets will be looking at increasing local businesses within our board
community encouraging additional footfall.
Although major infrastructure projects and highways schemes are out of scope for the
Boards as they can only spend up to 50% of its Community Area Priorities Fund (£97,130
total for 2020/21) on highways, the Board can still play a major role in influencing decisions
in these areas and look to include this as Community engagement. Very much a
collaborative approach.

COVID19 Recovery, Young/Older People, Environment and Anti-Social Behaviour
The South West Chiltern area has a higher proportion of residents aged 65 or older than the
Buckinghamshire average thus highlighting the importance of promoting the flu vaccine.
There are also a significant number of residents suffering from long term illnesses which
make them more vulnerable and in need of support, although, the recent pandemic has
meant that screening for some conditions has been put on hold. The Covid-19 pandemic has
highlighted the needs of both older and younger vulnerable people, and it is clear that they
will need ongoing community support whilst the recovery from Covid-19 is underway and
possibly beyond.
The Board has therefore identified supporting older/younger including vulnerable people as
a key priority for the local area. This will include issues such as addressing social isolation for

Page 18

that identified group, helping to support residents who have been shielding and may still
not be going out, and increasing the confidence of vulnerable people to leave their homes
when they feel able to. The public health profile for the Community Board has identified five
recommendations






Reducing smoking, childhood obesity and physical inactivity
Early screening/detection of cancer and other potential life changing conditions
Exploration of local dementia friendly initiatives
Promotion of NHS Health Checks
Programmes to build community cohesion and encourage befriending.

The Board has also highlighted supporting younger people as a key priority for the local
area. Employment and debt during the recovery phase when individual circumstances
evolve following the cessation of furlough are likely to be issues identified by this group, as a
larger percentage of young people work in industries which are more adversely affected by
Covid-19 such as the hospitality/entertainment sector.

Actions for 2020/21
In order to address the priorities identified above and achieve the aims of the Board, the
following actions will be undertaken:









Establish sub-groups for each of the priority areas and identify volunteers to attend
working group meetings. Working groups will discuss the issues relating to each
priority area in greater detail and report back to the wider Community Board
membership. Working groups may also consider and discuss applications for funding,
and make recommendations to the Board on which applications should be
supported. They may also discuss more strategic issues relating to their priority area
in order to influence decisions which affect the local community, and they may work
with groups from other Board areas where appropriate aiding collaborative working
opportunities and initiatives.
Establish partnership working with stakeholders and partners in the South West
Chiltern area. This should be through the Community Board Coordinator or any of
the Board members. Working group meetings should have a diverse membership.
Advertise the Community Area Priorities Fund and the Health and Wellbeing Fund
through local channels and encourage applications. Work with applicants to ensure
that bids fit the required criteria and look for alternative sources of funding where
possible to facilitate match funding.
Assess applications and agree recommendations for funding allocation.
Support applicants to get projects initiated and established, and promote them
within the local community.

Page 19

This page is intentionally left blank

